
 

September 16, 2014 

 

Upgrade of irrigation system and replant the area at property owned by the  

U.S. Government. 

U.S. EMBASSY ATHENS, GREECE 

 

Site Visit Attendees 

 

Name/Company 

Efrosini Kristalli/ MPA Domus 

Lefteris Antemisaris/ Fytoria Antemisaris 

Stavros Vafiadis/ECON 21 ATE 

George Grammenos/ Tatogio 

 

Embassy Staff: 

John Kordonis 

Aneza Moustaka 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

(Site Visit held on 09/15/2014) 

 

Replanting the area 

 

Q1.  What is the height of the plants that need to be replaced? 

A1.   Juniperus Sabina “tamarixifolia”  groundcover plants. Width of those plants about 40cm 

         Callistemon Viminalis “Rose Opal” 1 m 

          Berberis Thunbergil “Atropurpurea”, 30 cm  

         

Q2.  How many Callistemon Viminalis “Rose Opal” need to be purchased and what is the 

height? 

A2.   Quantity: 3 plants, Height: 1m. 

 

Q3. How many Agapanthus bulbs/plants need to be purchased and in what color? 

 A3.  The total amount of plants need to be replanted in the area is 750. The existing plants are         

        about 160.  The color: White/Purple.  

 

Q4.  What is the dimension of the whole area? 

A4.   Length: 22,30m and Width: 7,60m  

 

Q5. What is the dimension in the area the Juniperus Sabina and Berberis Thunbergil plants 

are/will be placed? 

A5.  Juniperus, Length: 22, 30m and Width: 1,55m 

        Berberis, Length: 22,30m and Width: 1,70m 

         

 

 

 

 

 



 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 

AND 

SITE VISIT 

 

September 16, 2014 

 

Irrigation system upgrade and replanting the area in U.S. Government building  

U.S. EMBASSY - ATHENS, GREECE 

 

 

 

1. Offers to be submitted before or on the date stated in the RFQ SF-1449 form, Block 8. 

   

2.  It is clarified that the U.S. Government will not make any advance payments. The U.S.          

Government is exempt from the payment of Value Added Tax by virtue of Law 

1268/30/11/2011. 

3. Late Quotations.  Late quotations shall be handled in accordance with FAR              

provision 52.215-36. 

4. Section 3, Addendum to Solicitation Provisions.  Add DOSAR 652.209-79.  Please refer 

to Amendment No. 1. 


